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Our Reference: 202200284712
Your Reference: Short term lets

11 March 2022
Dear Fiona,

Thank you for your letter of 1 March 2022 regarding the City of Edinburgh Council’s proposal to
designate the entire Council area as a short-term let control area. | note the concerns you raise.

Ministers will consider all evidence provided to them, and will determine whether or not to approve the
proposed short-term let control area in accordance with the legislation.

| hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely

TOM ARTHUR

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot

Tha Ministearanna h-Alba, an luchd-comhairleachaidh sonraichte agus Runaire Maireannach fo chumhachan Achd Coiteachaidh (Alba)
2016. Faicibh www.lobbying.scot
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